Octoder 23, 1958

Fan American Petroleum Corporation
Box 487

Farmington, New Nexice

Atent Hr. L. 0. Speer

Centlemsn?

You are hersdy granited autRBority to produce Fon Amerigcan #] Pedercl

Gas Unit, H-80-32N-12W betuween the dates oy Ociober 24 and Novesder 14,
1958 ‘in order to secure a State Deliverability Teet.

Upon completion of the test the well should remain shut in until relessed
by the Commiszion.

Fours very truly

Bmery C. Armold
Superviser, District #3

XA tke

ger Mr. Ay L. P’r“r
00C, Santa FPg, N.M.

Mre. Vo M, Redgers
Kr¥G, &“‘M‘“’ oM,
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PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Box 487, Farmington, New Mexico
Cctober 21, 1958

File: B~2361-400,1

Subject: Request for Permission to
Produce Shut~In Gas Well
Federal Gas Unit 1 No, 1

Mr. E. C., Arnold (2)

New Mexico 0il Conmservation Commission
1000 Rio Brasos Road

Astec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The Kew Mexico (Oil Conservation Commission ordered Pan
American Petroleum Corporationfs Federal Gas Unit 1 No, 1, Unit H-
20~32-12, Blanco Mesaverde Field, shut in effective October 1, 1958,
until further notice due to non-curtailment of overproduction. This
was by Gas Supplement No. SP 486,

The Federal Gas Unit 1 No. 1 has subsequently been scheduled
for annual deliverability test to start the conditioning period
October 24, 1956, Imasmuch as an annual test has not been cbtained
on this well during the current year, it is respectfully requested
that permission be granted by the Commission to initiate produetion
on the above date in order to conduct the annual deliverability test
on Federal Gas Unit 1 No. 1.

Yours very truly,
PAN AMERICAN FETROLEUM CCRPCRATION

0.

L. O. Speer, Jr,
Field Superintendent
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eet El Pasc Natural Gas Company
Attention: Mr. W. M, Rodgers
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